

From: [Hernandez, Joseph](#)
To: [Enviro, OCD, EMNRD](#)
Cc: [Littrell, Kyle](#); [Baker, Adrian](#); [Ager, Ashley](#); [Cole, Aimee](#); [Moir, Dan](#); [Jennings, Kalei](#); [Morrissey, Tacoma](#); [Kennedy, Korey](#)
Subject: [EXT] XTO Site Activities for the Week of January 4th
Date: Thursday, December 31, 2020 12:46:44 PM
Attachments: [image003.png](#)

Hello,

XTO will be completing excavation and sampling activities at the following sites next week. We anticipate collecting final confirmation samples.

Monday:

- Wolverine SWD Riser (NRM2016460654)

Tuesday:

- Wolverine SWD Riser (NRM2016460654)
- PLU 15 TWR 104H (NRM2029649621)

Wednesday:

- PLU 15 TWR 104H (NRM2029649621)

Thursday:

- Wolverine SWD Riser (NRM2016460654)
- PLU 15 TWR 104H (NRM2029649621)
- PLU PC 17 (NRM2015454866)

Friday:

- Wolverine SWD Riser (NRM2016460654)
- Ross Ranch 6 Battery (Spill date: 11/28/20)

Joseph S. Hernandez

Associate Consultant, Geologist

Please note the new email address and contact number.



M+ 1 281-702-2329

T+ 1 432-704-5178

WSP USA
3300 North A Street Unit 222
Midland, Texas 79705

wsp.com

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise subject to restricted disclosure under applicable law. This message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on, this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are not an authorized or intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies.

-LAEmHhHzdJzBITWfa4Hgs7pbKl